

Section 2 - Connect with your University



Reading List – Environmental Science

Please check with your individual university to see if there is a reading list for your course. If not, have a look at some of these useful websites below:

African elephants	www.wildnetafrica.com
Antarctica: A resource for Teachers and Students	http://www.scu.edu.au/schools/edu/student_pages/2000/rDavis/links.htm
Biffa (Waste management, disposal, treatment)	www.biffa.co.uk
Biological control	www.nysaes.cornell.edu/ent/biocontrol/index.html
Biozone International	www.biozone.co.uk
Cambridge University Ozone Hole Tour	http://www.atm.ch.cam.ac.uk/tour/index.html
Centre for environment, fisheries and aquaculture science	www.cefas.co.uk
Coral reefs	http://www.coralreefalliance.org/aboutcoralreefs/threats.html
Countryside Agency	www.countryside.gov.uk

Department of the environment, transport and the regions	www.dtlr.gov.uk
Department of environment, food and rural affairs (DEFRA)	www.defra.gov.uk
Drinking water inspectorate	www.dwi.gov.uk
English nature	www.english-nature.org.uk
Environment agency	www.environment-agency.gov.uk
Environmental council	www.the-environment-council.org.uk
European Environmental agency	www.eea.dk
Field Studies Council	www.field-studies-council.org
Forestry Commission	www.forestry.gov.uk
Friends of the earth	www.foe.co.uk
GLOBE visualisation (NASA)	http://globe3.gsfc.nasa.gov
Greenpeace	www.greenpeace.org.uk
Institute of Terrestrial Ecology	www.nmw.ac.uk/ite/index.html
Interactive Environmental Questionnaire 1	http://telematics.ex.ac.uk/ite/index.html
Mapquest	www.mapquest.com/
Meteosat Weather Satellite Images (Univ Notts)	www.ccc.nottingham.ac.uk/pub/sat-images/meteosat.html
Meteorological Office	www.meto.gov.uk
Millennium Institute State of World Indicators	www.igc.apc.org
Minerals by name	http://mineral.galleries.com/Minerals/By_Name.htm
Ministry of Agriculture, Fisheries and Food	www.maff.gov.uk
National Climactic Data Centre	www.agweather.com
National Environmental Database	www.ends.co.uk
National Land Use database	www.nlud.org.uk
National trust	www.nationaltrust.org.uk
National Environmental Research Council	www.nerc.ac.uk
New Scientist	www.newscientist.co.uk
Pesticides Safety Directorate	www.pesticides.gov.uk

Rainforest Action Network	www.igc.apc.org/ran
River 2000 Home page	www.river2000.org
Royal Society for Nature Conservation	www.wildlifetrust.org.uk
Royal Society for the Protection of birds	www.rspb.org.uk
US Environmental Protection Agency	www.epa.gov
Washington post: Welcome to weather post 1	www.weatherpost.com
Welcome to Agscan 2000	www.masterweb.co.uk/agscan.htm
Welcome to the Office for national statistics	www.statistics.gov.uk
Westminster City Council: Air quality	www.westminster.gov.uk/index.htm
World Conservation Monitoring centre	www.wcmc.org.uk
World health organisation	www.who.int
World wide Earthquake Locator	www.geo.ed.ac.uk/quakes/quakes.html
World Wide Fund for Nature	www.wwf-uk.org